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DESIGN-BUILD REPLACEMENT OUTDOOR DIGITAL SIGNAGE  
LYNX CENTRAL STATION 

RFP 18-R03 
ADDENDUM NUMBER FOUR (4) 

DECEMBER 22, 2017 
 
Clarification: 

1) Proposal Due Date:  January 26, 2018, at 2:00 p.m. EST. 
2) No further questions, exceptions, or extensions will be given. 

 

Request for Proposal (RFP) 

1) Question:  Can LYNX extend the Proposal Due Date to January 26? After we receive the 
responses to questions/clarifications that will be submitted by December 15th, we will need time 
to evaluate and incorporate them. And we need time to process the Addendum 2 information. 
Based on Addendum 2 we need to incorporate LYNX branding guidelines in the design, evaluate 
the Real-Time data feeds from DoubleMap and Tripspark, verify conduit paths for Ethernet 
cabling, determine if sufficient power is available and evaluate existing power distribution, and 
evaluate the drawings and plans, etc.. Plus there are several holidays within the current 
schedule.  
Response:  The Proposal Due has been extended to January 26, 2018.  This is the last extension.   

2) Question:  The following questions refer to the Q&A that states that the CMS Server is to be 
installed on site, but the Price Schedule has a line item for hosting which implies off-site hosting 
of the CMS.  

 
A.  Does LYNX prefer to have the CMS software reside on hardware to be installed at the LYNX 
Central Station or to have the CMS software hosted by the solution provider?  
Response:  The solution will depend on what is proposed.  If a CMS server is proposed by the 
Proposer to be housed on site, then it would be located at LYNX Central Station, 455 North 
Garland Avenue, Orlando, Florida 32801. The specific location would depend on the equipment 
proposed.  If your solution does not require off-site hosting, then you would not need to place a 
price on this line. 
 
B. Will a separate line be added to the pricing schedule for the CMS Software license?  
Response:  Yes, if it is applicable. 
 
C. Will a separate line be added to the pricing schedule for the CMS hardware if it is to be 
installed on site?  
Response:  Yes, if it is applicable. 
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D. Will a separate line be added to the pricing schedule for the on-site hardware required for the 
Digital Signs to communicate with the CMS, whether installed on site or hosted?  

 
Response:  Yes, if it is applicable.  

 
3) Question:  The current time, route identification, and departure time can easily be displayed as 

one line of text. A single-line sign would have to alternate between displaying the departure 
information and the additional general information. Would LYNX prefer a multi-line sign that 
could display the departure information on the top line and the additional information on a 
second line?  

 
 Response:  The scope requires the departure information and the current time.  It also requires 

the ability to “push” messages to a specific sign, grouping of signs, or all signs.  LYNX would 
prefer a second line to minimize the need to alternate information as much as possible. 

 
4) Question: The following questions refer to the response to Question 15 which states:  the side 

lights will be removed but the remaining lights, speakers, and security cameras would remain.  
 

A. What are the remaining lights as the only lights visible in the picture are the side lights?  
 
Response:   LYNX would like to clarify that there are no lights on the associated displays to 
remain after installation of the sign.  Existing lights to remain are on poles not associated with 
the route designation signs.   

 
B. There isn’t a camera mounted on the sign in the picture. How many signs have cameras?  

 
Response:   Bay D and Bay M have a security camera installed at the bottom of the existing sign 
structure.  These are the only two bays with cameras attached to the sign structure. 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
5) Question:  Will backup power be required for the Digital Signage and if so how much run time 

will be required?  
 

Response:  LYNX Central Station has a backup power generator.  Backup power will not be 
required. 

 
6) Does LYNX have Service Level requirements?  
 

Response:  LYNX expects the successful Proposer’s equipment to remain in service throughout 
the contract term.  A specific service level requirement has not been identified in the scope.  
The Proposer is to supply warranty service to ensure the equipment remains functional as 
designed and deployed. 



Solicitation No: 18-R03 
Design-Build Replacement Out Door Digital Signage Lynx Central Station (LCS) 

 
 

 

    EXHIBIT L – REVISED – ADDENDUM NUMBER 4 
PRICING SCHEDULE 

 

 
Please Note:  Proposer may submit additional documents to support their pricing structure, however, only this document 
will be accepted as the official pricing proposal. 
 
 

 
Please Note:  Extended Warranty and Preventative Maintenance/Repair Services may be awarded as a part of this 
contract.  However, this information will not be used to determine the pricing component for the evaluation. 
 
      _________________________  
Signature of Proposer's Authorized Official    Date 
  
       _____________    
Name of Proposer's Authorized Official 
  
     ______________    
Title of Proposer's Authorized Official 
  

CLIN 
1000 Design-Build LYNX Central Station (LCS) Signage 

UNIT Of 
Measure Quantity 

Unit Cost Extended Cost 
 

 Digital Signage Equipment Each 24 
 

 

 Single-sided displays (see addendum number 2) Each 3 
 

 

 Installation/Mobilization (All Labor Cost) Each 1 
 

 

 
De-installation and Movement of Existing Equipment 
To Designated Location Each 1 

 
 

 Design/Plans Each 1 
 

 

 
Repair/Misc. Construction Services (supplies, 
materials, repair labor, etc.) Each 1 

 
 

Turn Key Proposal 
 

 

CLIN 
1001 Design-Build LYNX Central Station (LCS) Signage 

UNIT Of 
Measure Quantity 

Unit Cost Extended Cost 
 

 Extended Warranty  
Years 

  
 

 

 Preventative Maintenance/Repair Services 
5 Years 

 1 
 

 

 Annual Hosting  Fees For The CMS – If Applicable Each 1 
 

 

 CMS Software License – If Applicable Each 1 
 

 

 Installation of CMS Hardware – If Applicable Each 1 
 

 

 
Other Fees Associated with Ongoing 
Support/Maintenance Each  

 
 














